2ES.

Excellence in Compliance Testing

5015 B. U. Bowman Dr.
Buford, GA 30518

January 8, 2009

ACS TCB
5015 B.U. Bowman Drive
Buford, GA 30518

Re: FCC ID: SK9R300S-2

To Whom It May Concern:

The following application is submitted on behalf of our client, Itron Electricity Metering, Inc., for evaluation
of their model R300S2 for single limited modular certification under FCC Part 15.249.

The R300S2 does not meet all requirements for single modular approval therefore the limited single
modular approval procedures apply. Radiated and AC power line conducted emissions testing were
performed in all representative hosts (meter forms).

The device was tested to the requirements of the aforementioned rules and was found to be in compliance.

Sincerely,

— e

Kirby Munroe
Director, Wireless Certifications
Advanced Compliance Solutions, Inc.



